
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSIONERS ROOM
May 6, 2014

1. 9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. Approve the Summary and Regular Minutes for April 22, 2014
b. Approve the Ditch Repair Request for Ditch #38
c. Approve the 3.2 On Sale and Off Sale License for the Best Point Resort
d. Approve the Ditch Repair Request for Ditch # 64

2. 9:05am Claims  and Commissioners Warrants

3. 9:10am Amy Beatty - Environmental Specialist
a. Solid Waste Licenses

4. 9:20am Don Reak - Parks Director
a. Grant for Geldner Saw Mill

5. 9:30am Jim Golgart - Veterans Services Officer
a. Memorial Day Distribution

6. 9:35am Dave Tietz - Sheriff
a. Squad Cars  - Purchase
b. Purchase Tasers
c.

7. 9:40am Cindy Westerhouse - Human Resources
a. Retirement Request
b. Promotion
c. Vacation Donation

8. 9:50am Mike Schultz - Soil and Water
a. Request for Aggregate Tax

9. 10:00am  Stacy Lieneman - Le Sueur Waseca Library

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 1 / 50



10. 10:10am Darrell Pettis Administrator 
a. Sale of Tax Forfeited Property of City of Montgomery
b. Lake Washington Outlet Structure
c. MPCA Letter
d. CSAH 23
e. Tyrone Twp Bridge
f. Waters of the US
g.
h.
i.
j.

11. Future Meetings

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 2 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda

Approve the Summary and Regular Minutes for April 22, 2014

Approve the Ditch Repair Request for Ditch #38

Approve the 3.2 On Sale and Off Sale License for the Best Point Resort

Approve the Ditch Repair Request for Ditch # 64

Minutes: test

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 3 / 50



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 22, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 22, 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:
● Approved the April 15, 2014 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved four Applications for Exempt Permit with on waiting period for G.A.C. at the Le 
Sueur Country Club.  

Kathy Brockway, Environmental and P & Z Director came before the Board with two items for 
consideration and approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board granted 
a Conditional Use Permit to VETTER FARMS, ST. PETER, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER) to 
allow the applicant to expand an existing animal feedlot from 400 animal units to 600 animal 
units in an Agricultural "A" District.  Property is located in the Southwest 1/4 Southwest 1/4, 
Section 16, Kasota Township. Findings of Fact are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  
The application is approved as written. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved by a vote of 3 to 2 with 
Commissioners King and Connolly voting no, the Board approved the following Settlement 
Agreement and authorized the Chair to sign said agreement:  

Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, a 
Minnesota municipal corporation, 
William M. McCue and Lynette M. 
McCue,

Plaintiffs,

vs.
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The County of Le Sueur, and Kathleen 
Brockway, solely in her capacity as the 
County of Le Sueur Zoning 
Administrator,
Defendants.
--------------- ---------------

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 4 / 50



The parties to this settlement agreement and release are Plaintiffs Minnesota Municipal 
Power Agency, and William M. McCue and Lynette M. McCue (collectively, “Plaintiffs”) and 
the County of Le Sueur (“the County”). The settlement agreement pertains to both matters 
currently pending between the parties: MMPA v. County of Le Sueur, District Court File No. 40-
CV-13-1107; and MMPA v. County of Le Sueur, Court of Appeals File No. A13-2121.The 
parties agree to settle all claims related to the district court action and the pending appeal, actions 
that are related to Plaintiff’s application for a conditional use permit related to a silage stockpile 
to provide an energy source to meet renewable energy mandates. 

RECITALS
1. On April 15, 2014 the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners granted Plaintiff’s 
conditional use permit with conditions.
2. Because the conditional use permit has been granted the above-referenced actions no 
longer have any purpose and the parties wish to dismiss them with prejudice and without costs, 
disbursements, or attorney fees being awarded to any party.
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. DISMISSAL OF ACTIONS.
The parties to these actions, MMPA v. County of Le Sueur, District Court File No. 40-CV-13-
1107; and MMPA v. County of Le Sueur, Court of Appeals File No. A13-2121, agree that they 
may be dismissed with prejudice and without costs, disbursements, or attorney fees being 
awarded to any party. After execution of this agreement the parties agree to promptly execute 
stipulations of dismissal in both actions.
2. NO ADMISSION OF LIABILITY.
Both parties agree that this settlement is a compromise of disputed claims and that the 
consideration accepted hereunder is not intended nor shall it be construed by anyone to be an 
admission of liability by or on behalf of any party, the parties to this agreement intending by this 
settlement merely to avoid litigation and buy their peace.
3. BINDING EFFECT.
The terms of this settlement agreement and release shall be binding upon and be enforceable 
against and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto jointly and severally and the heirs, 
successors, personal representatives, and assigns of each. The Plaintiffs agree that in entering this 
agreement they have relinquished any rights based on the prior zoning permit and CUP 
applications and proceedings.  Plaintiffs agree that the CUP as issued on April 15, 2014 with 
conditions is enforceable, and that they are bound by its terms. In entering this settlement 
agreement and release the parties represent that they, and each of them, have relied upon the 
advice of their respective attorneys, who are the attorneys of their own choosing, concerning the 
legal consequences of this settlement agreement and release; that the terms of this settlement 
agreement and release have been completely read and explained to them by their respective 
attorneys; and that the terms of this settlement agreement and release are fully understood and 
voluntarily accepted by the parties.
4. INTERPRETATION.
Because the terms of this settlement agreement have been the subject of negotiation and because 
both parties have participated in arriving at agreement as to its terms, the parties agree that this 
agreement is not to be interpreted against any party as the drafter of the agreement. 
5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.
The parties further understand and agree that this document contains their entire agreement and 
that the terms of this settlement agreement and release are contractual and not a mere recital. By 
their signatures below the undersigned each represent that they have carefully read this 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 5 / 50



document, know and understand the terms, have fully discussed the terms of this document with 
their attorneys or clients, have authority to enter into this settlement agreement and release, and 
have signed this settlement agreement and release as their free and considered act.
6. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS AND DUPLICATE ORIGINALS. 
This settlement agreement and release includes separate signature pages and this agreement may 
be signed in counterparts and duplicate originals.

Cindy Westerhouse Human Resource Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board accepted 
the retirement request from Terry Sladek, part time Homemaker in Public Health, effective April 
28, 2014.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board granted regular 
status to Judy Hepworth, full time Social Worker Team Leader in Human Services, effective 
April 21, 2014.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
transfer of Becky Factor from a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, in the Auditor-Treasurer's 
Office, to a part time Administrative Assistant, in the County Administrator's Office, as a Grade 
2, Step 8 at $16.80 per hour, effective May 1, 2014.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
the hiring of Ruby Kramer, as a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, in the Auditor-Treasurer's 
Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.63 per hour, effective May 5, 2014.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2014 Wellness Plan Program.  

Jim McMillen Building and Grounds Director came before the Board with quotes for the 
retaining wall around the Courthouse.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved by a 4 to 1 vote with Commissioner 
King voting no, the Board accepted the quote from Clayton Roemhildt and Sons Concrete in the 
amount of $39,923.50 for the replacement of the courthouse retaining walls.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator / Engineer appeared before the Board with a number of items for 
consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Contract between Le Sueur County and Crane Creek Construction for the construction of SAP 
40-636-010, CP 2114, CP 2214, CP2414, CP 2414, CP 2514, CP 2614 and CP 2714 in the 
amount of $2,605,641.21

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following Resolution Approving Modification to the Joint Powers Agreement forming the South 
Central Regional Radio Board.: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 6 / 50



A RESOLUTION APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO THE
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FORMING THE

SOUTH CENTRALMINNESOTA REGIONAL RADIO BOARD

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County is a participating member of the South Central Minnesota 
Regional Radio Board (hereinafter the “Board”), a Joint Powers Entity formed pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes 403.39 and 471.59; and

WHEREAS, a Joint Powers Agreement creating the Board was approved by the thirteen counties 
and two cities comprising the Board, including Le Sueur County; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota legislature has amended Minnesota Statute 403.39 by adding a new 
section entitled “Regional Emergency Communications Boards”  that provides authority for 
Regional Radio Boards to assume responsibility for coordinating regional 911 services; and

WHEREAS, compliance with this amendment to Minnesota statute requires modification of the 
existing Joint Powers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board recommends modification of the Joint Powers Agreement governing the 
Board to provide for regional coordination of 911 services and public safety broadband data 
services and changes the name of the Board to “South Central Minnesota Regional Emergency 
Communications Board”.
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
approves the modifications to the Joint Powers Agreement recommended by the Board and 
attached hereto; and be it further 

RESOLVED that the Board Chair is hereby authorized to execute the required addendum to the 
existing Joint Powers Agreement to implement the authorized modifications.

Other discussion items included:
 German - Jefferson Sewer District
 Le Sueur County Officials Association
 Lower Minnesota River Watershed Kickoff Meeting
 Website information

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, May 6, 2014 at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 7 / 50



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
Tuesday April 22, 2014

This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, 
MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 22, 
2014 at 9:00am in the Commissioners Room in Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present 
were: John King, Dave Gliszinski, Lance Wetzel, Joe Connolly and Steve Rohlfing.  Also 
present were Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 
●The Board unanimously approved the amended agenda for the business of the day.  (Connolly – 
Wetzel)                                                                                                                                                         
●The Board unanimously approved the consent agenda. (King – Gliszinski)

A.  Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes from the April 15, 2014 regular meeting.
B.  Approved the four Applications for Exempt Permit with on waiting period for G.A.C. at 
the Le Sueur Country Club.  

●Kathy Brockway, Environmental and P & Z Director came before the Board with two items for 
consideration and approval.
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to VETTER FARMS, ST. PETER, MN 
(APPLICANT/OWNER) to allow the applicant to expand an existing animal feedlot from 400 
animal units to 600 animal units in an Agricultural "A" District. (Connolly – King 5-0)
●The Board approved the Minnesota Municipal Power Agency – William M. McCue and 
Lynette M. McCue Settlement Agreement and authorized the Chair to sign said agreement. 
(Wetzel - Gliszinski 3-2 with Commissioner King and Connolly voting no)  
●Cindy Westerhouse Human Resource Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.
●The Board accepted the retirement request from Terry Sladek, part time Homemaker in Public 
Health.  (Connolly –Gliszinski)
●The Board granted regular status to Judy Hepworth, full time Social Worker Team Leader in 
Human Services. (Wetzel – King)
●The Board approved the transfer of Becky Factor from a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, 
in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, to a part time Administrative Assistant, in the County 
Administrator's Office, as a Grade 2, Step 8 at $16.80 per hour. (Connolly – King)
●The Board authorized the hiring of Ruby Kramer, as a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, in 
the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.63 per hour. (Wetzel – Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the 2014 Wellness Plan Program. (King – Gliszinski)
●Jim McMillen Building and Grounds Director came before the Board with quotes for the 
retaining wall around the Courthouse.
●The Board accepted the quote from Clayton Roemhildt and Sons Concrete in the amount of 
$39,923.50 for the replacement of the courthouse retaining walls. (Wetzel – Gliszinski 4-1 with 
King voting no)
●Darrell Pettis, Administrator / Engineer appeared before the Board with a number of items for 
consideration.
●The Board approved the Contract between Le Sueur County and Crane Creek Construction for 
the construction of SAP 40-636-010, CP 2114, CP 2214, CP2414, CP 2414, CP 2514, CP 2614 
and CP 2714 in the amount of $2,605,641.21. (King – Gliszinski)

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 8 / 50

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved the Resolution Approving Modification to the Joint Powers Agreement 
forming the South Central Regional Radio Board. (Wetzel – King)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday May 6, 2014 at 9:00 am. (Connolly – King)
 ATTEST:     Le Sueur County Administrator               Le Sueur County Chairman

  

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 9 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 10 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 11 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 12 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 13 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 14 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 15 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05am Claims  and Commissioners Warrants

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 16 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10am Amy Beatty - Environmental Specialist

Solid Waste Licenses

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 17 / 50



Le Sueur County Environmental Services
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
88 South Park Avenue 515 South Maple Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057 Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial (507) 357-8538               Fax (507) 357-8541

DATE: Wednesday, April 30, 2014

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: 2014 Solid Waste License Applications

City Facilities

The following cities have requested a license to operate a composting facility.  As in the past, the Cities are asking 
the County Board of Commissioners to waive the licensing fee and insurance and bonding requirements.  

1. City of Cleveland – the facility is open to residents of the City of Cleveland to dispose of leaves, 
brush, and tree material.  

2. City of Le Center – the facility is open to residents of the City of Le Center to dispose of leaves.  
This site is for temporary storage until the city can take the material to SMC Composting Facility in 
Mankato.

3. City of Le Sueur – the facility is open to residents of the City of Le Sueur to dispose of yard waste.
4. City of Montgomery – the facility is open to residents of the City of Montgomery to dispose of 

yard waste.  
5. City of Saint Peter – the facility is open to residents of the City of Saint Peter to dispose of 

tree/brush and grass/plant material.  The City of Saint Peter has paid the licensing fee of $200.00.  
In the past, the City was waived proof of bonding.  

The City of Le Center Recycling Facility

The City of Le Center operates a recycling facility that is open to all Le Sueur County residents.  The facility is 
located at 180 South Lexington Avenue.  Le Sueur County funds the recycling facility through money it receives 
under the SCORE program – SCORE legislation provides counties with a funding source to develop effective waste 
reduction, recycling and solid waste management programs.  The City asks the County Board of Commissioners to 
waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.  

The City of Le Center Collection and Transportation of Solid Waste – 1 truck

The City of Le Center collects and transports solid waste and recyclable materials.  Its service area is the City of Le 
Center.  The destinations of the solid waste and recyclables are Minnesota Waste Processing – Mankato and LJP 
Enterprises, Inc. Recycling Facility – North Mankato.  The City asks the County Board of Commissioners to waive 
the licensing fee and bonding requirement.  

Collection and Transportation

The following companies have applied for a license to collect and transport solid waste in Le Sueur County. 

Hansen Sanitation, Inc. – Kasota, MN – 5 Trucks - $190.00

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 18 / 50



Hansen Sanitation, Inc. will be serving the City of Kasota and Kasota Township.  The destination of the solid waste 
and recycling materials will be Minnesota Waste Processing Center - Mankato and North Mankato Recycling 
Center – North Mankato.  The company has provided proof of insurance.  The company has provided a letter of 
credit from Community Bank in Mankato in lieu of a performance bond. 

Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc. – New Prague, MN – 4 Trucks - $190.00

Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc. will be serving the Cities of New Prague, Le Center, Montgomery, and the 
surrounding areas.  The destination of the solid waste and recycling materials will be Resource Recovery 
Technologies/RRT Processing Solutions - Shakopee for solid waste, DemCon in Shakopee for construction and 
demolition debris, and Buckingham Recycling – Prior Lake for recyclable materials.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance and bonding.  

LJP Enterprises, Inc. – Saint Peter, MN – 13 Trucks - $505.00

LJP Enterprises, Inc. will be serving commercial, corporate, business, and rural accounts in Le Sueur County.  The 
destination of the solid waste and recycling materials will be Minnesota Waste Processing Company – Mankato, 
Ponderosa Landfill – Mankato, and LJP Recycling Facility – North Mankato.  The company has provided proof of 
insurance and bonding.  

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN – 13 Trucks - $505.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving all of Le Sueur County.  The destination of the recycling 
materials will be their own facilities in Le Sueur County.  The destination of the solid waste will be Hennepin 
County Resource Co. – Minneapolis, NRG – Newport, Rice County Landfill – Dundas, Dickinson County Landfill – 
Spirit Lake, IA, Spruce Ridge Res. Mgmt – Glencoe, NRG – Elk River, Burnsville Landfill – Burnsville, Elk River 
Landfill – Elk River, SMC – Mankato, Hoffman Demo Landfill – New Ulm, Central Disposal Landfill – Lake Mills, IA, 
NRG – Empire – Rosemount, Brown County Landfill – Sleepy Eye, Prairieland Compost – Truman, Valley Demo & 
Recycling – New Ulm, Steele County Landfill – Blooming Prairie, Spruce Ridge Landfill – Glencoe, Ponderosa 
Landfill – Mankato, and Minnesota Waste Processing - Mankato.  The company has provided proof of insurance 
and bonding.  

Recycling Facility

The following companies have applied for a license to operate a recycling facility in Le Sueur County.  

Barnett Brothers, Inc. – Kilkenny, MN - $200.00

 Barnett Brothers, Inc. service area will be an approximate twenty-mile radius around the City of Montgomery.  
The facility recycles bituminous and concrete materials.  The company has proof of insurance and bonding.  

Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC – Waterville, MN - $200.00

Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC will be serving companies in the following counties Le Sueur, Rice, Waseca, 
Blue Earth, Nicollet, and Olmsted.  The company recycles unadulterated wood and paper products for use as 
wood chips for landscaping and for animal bedding and mortality composting facilities.  The company has 
provided a letter of credit from Roundbank in Waseca in lieu of a performance bond.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance.  

Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, MN - $200.00

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 19 / 50



Hansen Recycle and Transfer Station will serve all of Le Sueur County and its residents, contractors, and 
municipalities.  The facility will be recycling demolition and new construction waste.  The company has provided 
proof of insurance and bonding.  

Selly Excavating, Inc. – Le Center, MN - $200.00

Selly Excavating Inc. service area will be all of Le Sueur County and its residents, contractors, and municipalities.  
The facility will be recycling bituminous and concrete materials.  The company has provided proof of insurance 
and bonding.

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN - $200.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley Counties.  The company has 
provided proof of insurance and bonding.  

Transfer Station

The following company has applied for a license to operate a transfer station in Le Sueur County.

Waste Management of Minnesota – Mankato, MN - $675.00

Waste Management of Minnesota will be serving Le Sueur, Nicollet, and Sibley Counties.  The company has 
provided proof of insurance and bonding.  

Upcoming Solid Waste Events

Saturday, June 21, 2014 – Annual Tire, Appliance, and Electronics Collection Day from 8 am to 1 pm at the Le 
Sueur County Highway Department in Le Center (515 South Maple Avenue/County Road 114).

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 20 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20am Don Reak - Parks Director

Grant for Geldner Saw Mill

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 21 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 22 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 23 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30am Jim Golgart - Veterans Services Officer

Memorial Day Distribution

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 24 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 25 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:35am Dave Tietz - Sheriff

Squad Cars  - Purchase

Purchase Tasers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 26 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:40am Cindy Westerhouse - Human Resources

Retirement Request

Promotion

Vacation Donation

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 27 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 8

9:50am Mike Schultz - Soil and Water

Request for Aggregate Tax

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 28 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 29 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 30 / 50



Volney Miller Buffer
Civil Townships

3/25/2014Lake Volney Lane Miller Buffer Cordova Twp  Sec 1

Maps are for graphical purposes only. They do not represent a legal survey.  

´
400 0 400200

Feet
1:4,800 1 inch = 400 feet

Cordova Kilkenny

Lexington Montgomery

0.5 ac Access Buffer

2.0 ac  Buffer

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 31 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 32 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 33 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 34 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 35 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 36 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 37 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 38 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:00am  Stacy Lieneman - Le Sueur Waseca Library

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 39 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:10am Darrell Pettis Administrator 

Sale of Tax Forfeited Property of City of Montgomery

Lake Washington Outlet Structure

MPCA Letter

CSAH 23

Tyrone Twp Bridge

Waters of the US

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 40 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 41 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 42 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 43 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 44 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 45 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 46 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 47 / 50



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 48 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 6, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 11

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 49 / 50



Future Meetings

May 6, 2014 Board Meeting
Public Hearing – Waterville City Hall – 7:00pm  – Wellhead Protection Rule

May 8, 2013 Planning and Zoning Meeting – 7:00pm – Environmental

May 13, 2014              No Meeting.

May 15, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting –7:00pm – Environmental Building

May 16, 2014 Bid Opening for the SAP 40-599-022 - Kilkenny Township Bridge – 1:00pm 
East Conference Room 

May 20, 2014 Board Meeting

May 27, 2014 Nothing on the Agenda so far

May 29, 2014 HRA – East Conference Room – 10:00am

June 3, 2014 Board Meeting

June 10, 2014 No Meeting

June 12, 2014 Planning and Zoning Meeting – 7:00pm – Environmental

June 14, 2014 Board Meeting – 9:00am - Saturday - Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting 
–10:00am

June 17, 2014 Board Meeting

June 19, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting –7:00pm – Environmental Building

June 24, 2014 Nothing on the Agenda so Far

June 26, 2014 HRA – East Conference Room – 10:00am

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 5/6/2014 Page 50 / 50


